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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:16 AM

To: ‘M t Capital, in¢' '

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: M. & T. Capital Group, Inc: EIN P10000073116

The attached email has been forwarded to thmpdate.

Rob

Internet Access :
|
I

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flerida Interim Secretary of Slate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: M t Capital, inc [mailto: mtcapital@ymail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:25 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: M. & T. Capital Group, Inc: EIN

Greetings, |

After reviewing my companies information (M. & T. CAPITAL GROUP, INC.), I noticed that
the Employer Identification Number (EIN) is incorrect. Attached you will find the correct
number 27-3395435. '

Thank you, !
Very respectfully, ;

M. & T. Capital Group, Inc.
Marquis R. Jones, Pres.
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